KIMBERLEY

Built about 1925 for Mr and Mrs May, on land belonging to Houghton Farm, just on the Bigbury side of the Parish boundary. Re-built in the 1980's by Mr Mike Pitt.

1925-1985 Mr and Mrs John Charles MayFarmer of Houghton Farm and daughter of Mr Rutherford

> Granddaughter of Mr and Mrs May Mother tof Mr Pitt Moves tof Marweil

1990-2005 Mr and Mrs M.Pitt and Mrs Pitt

2005- Richard and Jane Baker

\$4.4